From: —

To: I

Subject: FW: URGENT - Judicial review pre-action protocol letter - NORTON FOLGATE - LAND AT BLOSSOM
STREET, SPITALFIELDS

Date: 06 October 2015 12:59:31

Attachments: Letter Mayor PAP (signed) 06.10.15.pdf

I note the attached went to the generic address at your offices.
| am forwarding on to make sure you have received as the case officer on the scheme.

Regards,

—
rrom: I

Sent: 06 October 2015 12:52

To: I

Subject: FW: URGENT - Judicial review pre-action protocol letter - NORTON FOLGATE - LAND AT
BLOSSOM STREET, SPITALFIELDS

Dear Both,

Please see attached and please acknowledge receipt.

Yours sincerely,

_ Environmental & Public Law

Web: www.richardbuxton.co.uk

Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority

rrom

Sent: 06 October 2015 12:33

To: 'mayor@london.gov.uk' <mayor@london.gov.uk>

c.: I

Subject: URGENT - Judicial review pre-action protocol letter - NORTON FOLGATE - LAND AT
BLOSSOM STREET, SPITALFIELDS

Dear Sir,



Please see attached very urgent judicial review pre-action protocol letter.
Please acknowledge receipt.

Yours faithfully,

Richard Buxton Environmental & Public Law

Web: www.richardbuxton.co.uk

Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority
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